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October 12, 2017 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

IFB Y18–709 PH, ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

WESTERN REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY FACILITY PRODUCTION WELL WR-11 
 

BID OPENING DATE: October 24, 2017 

This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above.  The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions, and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Additions are 
indicated by underlining.  

The bid opening remains October 24, 2017 at 2:00 P.M. 

A  Questions and Answers 
 
Question No. 1:   Is M/WBE participation still required if a Contractor self performs all of the 

work associated with the Project?  
 
Response No. 1:   The 25% MWBE participation goal applies to all bids for this 

IFB.  The decision to include or not include MWBE 
participation is at the bidder’s discretion. 

 
Question No. 2: When is the anticipated Notice of Award? 
 
Response No. 2:  Bid opening is scheduled for October 24, 2017. The Board of 

County Commissioners (BCC) and typically approves the 
recommendation to award within 60-90 days of the bid opening 
based on BCC schedule. 

 
Question No. 3 When is the anticipated Notice to Proceed? 
 
Response No. 3: The Notice to Proceed is typically issued within 90 days of 

Contract Award  
 
 Question No. 4 Will the Engineer / Owner allow the pilot hole to be drilled with a 

12.25" Drill Bit? 
 
Response No. 4: Yes.  A 12.25” drill bit can be used for drilling the pilot hole. 
  
Question No. 5 Are the FDEP Supplementary conditions applicable to this project? 

Particularly the Davis Bacon Wage Requirements and the Buy-
American Steel Requirement? 

 
Response No. 5: No.  
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Question No. 6 Section 02050 1.1F Requires a 5 year guarantee. What failures are 
covered by this guarantee? 

 
Response No. 6: Any failure determined by evidence to be caused by 

Contractor’s workmanship, defective materials and equipment 
furnished and supplied, and/or used by the Contractor for the 
execution of the work.  

 
Question No. 7 Section 01050 1.1G - Sand Production. Is meeting the Sand 

Production Requirement covered by the 5 year guarantee?  
 
Response No. 7: The correct reference is Section 02050 1.1 G – Sand 

Production.  This section refers to the sand production during 
well development and testing only.  The 5 year guarantee 
refers to work performed/completed.     

 
Question No. 8 Will the Owner approve drilling work on a 24 hour basis?  
 
Response No. 8: Contractor’s requests to perform drilling work outside the 

work period specified between 6:00 am to 6:00 pm, will be 
evaluated by the Owner and approved or rejected at the 
Owner’s discretion.   

 
Question No. 9 Does the County have a location on-site, or nearby where used 

drilling mud can be disposed?  
 
Response No. 9: Drilling mud cannot be disposed of on-site. All drilling mud 

must be removed by the Contractor and the site must restore 
to original condition or better. 

 
Question No. 10 The ODP requirements state "The price for all construction 

materials will be provided in the Contractors bid" How extensive 
should this list be? Are these to be quotes from specific vendors or 
just statements of cost per item? 

  
Response No. 10:  A BID items list was provided in the official bid form.  See Part 

D page D-3. 
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 C.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 

a. The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing 
the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum.  Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of proposal. 

b. All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same. 
c. Receipt acknowledged by:   
 
 

__________________________________                  _______________________ 
 Authorized Signature      Date Signed 

 __________________________________ 
 Title 

__________________________________ 
 Name of Firm 


